

From: david.oconnor@hklaw.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 1:47 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: FCC questions

John:

My Harris contact is having difficulty responding to your request. If it is acceptable, I have attached his e-mail response below, indicating that the antennas will not be mobile while transmitting, but instead will operate only on a temporary fixed basis.

If I need to amend the application formally, please advise.

Regards,

Dave O'Connor

Holland + Knight

David A. O'Connor
Associate
Holland & Knight LLP
Direct 202.828.1889
Fax 202.955.5564
Email david.oconnor@hklaw.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Weems, Mark [mailto:mweems@harris.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2004 1:43 PM
To: 'david.oconnor@hklaw.com'; Harvey, Robert
Cc: Sims, Robin
Subject: FCC questions

David,

The answer to the question below is: The antennas used in this experiment will not be mobile while transmitting. They will only transmit from temporarily fixed locations.

I can't open the link they gave for the response.

Can you get the answer to to whoever needs it?

Mark

From: OET Generic account [SMTP:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
To: MWEEMS@HARRIS.COM
Cc:

Subject: FCC File # 0445-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3139]
Sent: 8/2/04 5:03 PM
Importance: Normal
Dear Mr. Mark Weems:

Will the antennas used in this experiment be mobile while transmitting or will they only transmit from temporarily fixed locations?

Confirmation Number: EL14744

jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 08/02/2004 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html